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2,026,254 (‘‘the ’254 mark’’); U.S. 
Trademark Registration No. 2,815,926 
(‘‘the ’926 mark’’); U.S. Trademark 
Registration No. 3,221,423 (‘‘the ’423 
mark’’); U.S. Trademark Registration No. 
2,227,526 (‘‘the ’526 mark’’); U.S. 
Trademark Registration No. 3,019,109 
(‘‘the ’109 mark’’); U.S. Trademark 
Registration No. 2,837,833 (‘‘the ’833 
mark’’); and U.S. Trademark 
Registration No. 2,529,332 (‘‘the ’332 
mark’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
general exclusion order, or in the 
alternative a limited exclusion order, 
and cease and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2015). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, June 
13, 2016, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine; 

(a) whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 

certain passenger vehicle automotive 
wheels by reason of infringement of the 
claims of the ’211 patent, the ’330 
patent, the ’776 patent, ’726 patent, the 
’760 patent, the ’823 patent, the ’150 
patent, the ’733 patent, and the ’772 
patent, and whether an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(b) whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(C) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain passenger vehicle automotive 
wheels by reason of infringement of the 
’891 mark, the ’458 mark, the ’055 mark, 
the ’353 mark, the ’727 mark, the ’386 
mark, the ’557 mark, ’271 mark, the ’584 
mark, the ’265 mark, the ’643 mark, the 
’827 mark, the ’240 mark, the ’216 mark, 
the ’842 mark, the ’833 mark, and the 
’332 mark, and whether an industry in 
the United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
Daimler AG, Mercedesstrasse 137, 

70327 Stuttgart, GERMANY 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
A–Z Wheels LLC d/b/a UsaRim/

UsaRim.com/Eurotech Wheels, 8925 
Carroll Way, Suites C/D, San Diego, 
CA 92121 

Galaxy Wheels & Tires, LLC, 8925 
Carroll Way, Suites C/D, San Diego, 
CA 92121 

Infobahn International, Inc. d/b/a 
Infobahn/Eurotech/Eurotech Luxury, 
Wheels/Eurotech Wheels/UsaRim, 
8925 Carroll Way, Suites C/D, San 
Diego, CA 92121 

Amazon.com, Inc., 410 Terry Avenue 
North, Seattle, WA 98109 

A Spec Wheels & Tires LLC d/b/a A 
SPEC Wheels & Tires, 2035 American 
Avenue, Hayward, CA 94545 

American Tire Distributors Holdings, 
Inc., 12200 Herbert Wayne Court, 
Suite 150, Huntersville, NC 28078 

American Tire Distributors, Inc., 12200 
Herbert Wayne Court, Suite 150, 
Huntersville, NC 28078 

Onyx Enterprises Int’l, Corp. d/b/a 
CARiD.COM, 1 Corporate Drive Suite 
C, Cranbury, NJ 08512 

O.E. Wheel Distributors, LLC, 1916 
72nd Drive East, Sarasota, FL 34243 

Powerwheels Pro, LLC, 1058 Highland 
Road, Waterford, MI 48328 

Trade Union International Inc. d/b/a 
Topline, 4651 State Street, Montclair, 
CA 91763 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: June 13, 2016. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2016–14337 Filed 6–16–16; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Proposed 
Consent Decree Under the 
Comprehensive Environmental 
Response, Compensation, and Liability 
Act 

On June 13, 2016, the Department of 
Justice lodged a proposed Consent 
Decree with the United States District 
Court for the District of Idaho in the 
lawsuit entitled United States v. 
Owyhee Construction, Inc. et al. Civil 
Action No. 3:15–cv–00088–EJL. 
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The United States initiated this civil 
action on behalf of the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency 
against Owyhee Construction, Inc. 
(‘‘Owyhee’’) and the Riverside Water 
and Sewer District (‘‘RWSD’’) 
(collectively ‘‘Settling Defendants’’) 
pursuant to Section 107 of the 
Comprehensive Environmental 
Response, Compensation, and Liability 
Act, 42 U.S.C. 9607, to recover response 
costs incurred by the United States in 
connection with the release and 
threatened release of hazardous 
substances at the Orofino Asbestos 
Superfund Site in Orofino, Clearwater 
County, Idaho (the ‘‘Site’’). 

Under the terms of the proposed 
Consent Decree, the Settling Defendants 
will be responsible for making a lump 
sum payment of $475,000 and Owyhee 
will make payments totaling $48,000 to 
be paid quarterly in installments over 
two years as reimbursement for the past 
response costs incurred by the United 
States during the removal actions. The 
Consent Decree contains a covenant not 
to sue for past and certain future costs 
and response work at the Site under 
Sections 106 and 107 of CERCLA. 

The publication of this notice opens 
a period for public comment on the 
proposed Consent Decree. Comments 
should be addressed to the Assistant 
Attorney General, Environment and 
Natural Resources Division, and should 
refer to United States v. Owyhee 
Construction, Inc. et al. D.J. Ref. No. 90– 
11–3–10860. All comments must be 
submitted no later than thirty (30) days 
after the publication date of this notice. 
Comments may be submitted either by 
email or by mail: 

To submit 
comments: Send them to: 

By email ......... pubcomment-ees.enrd@
usdoj.gov. 

By mail ........... Assistant Attorney General, 
U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. 
Box 7611, Washington, 
DC 20044–7611. 

During the public comment period, 
the proposed Consent Decree may be 
examined and downloaded at this 
Justice Department Web site: https://
www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees. 
We will provide a paper copy of the 
proposed Consent Decree upon written 
request and payment of reproduction 
costs. Please mail your request and 
payment to: Consent Decree Library, 
U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, 
Washington, DC 20044–7611. 

Please enclose a check or money order 
for $5.50 (25 cents per page 

reproduction cost) payable to the United 
States Treasury. 

Susan M. Akers, 
Assistant Section Chief, Environmental 
Enforcement Section, Environment and 
Natural Resources Division. 
[FR Doc. 2016–14321 Filed 6–16–16; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Employment and Training 
Administration 

Workforce Information Advisory 
Council (WIAC) 

AGENCY: Employment and Training 
Administration, Labor. 
ACTION: Notice of meeting. 

SUMMARY: Pursuant to Section 308 of the 
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity 
Act of 2014 (WIOA) (Pub. L. 113–128), 
which amends section 15 of the Wagner- 
Peyser Act of 1933 (29 U.S.C. 491–2), 
notice is hereby given that the WIAC 
will hold its inaugural meeting on July 
13 and 14, 2016. The meeting will take 
place at the Bureau of Labor Statistics 
(BLS) Training and Conference Center 
in Washington, DC. The WIAC is being 
established in accordance with 
provisions of the Federal Advisory 
Committee Act (FACA), as amended 
(5 U.S.C. App.) and will act in 
accordance with the applicable 
provisions of FACA and its 
implementing regulation at 41 CFR 102– 
3. Portions of this meeting will be open 
to the public. 
DATES: The meeting will take place on 
Wednesday, July 13 and Thursday, July 
14, 2016, between 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 
p.m. The meeting will be open to the 
public during the following times: 
Wednesday, July 13, 2016, 10:30 a.m. to 
4:00 p.m.; Thursday, July 14, 2016, 9:00 
a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Public statements and 
requests to address the Advisory 
Council must be postmarked by June 29, 
2016. 
ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held at 
the BLS Janet Norwood Training and 
Conference Center, Rooms 7 and 8, in 
the Postal Square Building at 2 
Massachusetts Ave. NE., Washington, 
DC 20212. Mail public statements and 
requests to address the advisory council 
to Mr. Steven Rietzke, Division of 
National Programs, Tools, and 
Technical Assistance, Employment and 
Training Administration, U.S. 
Department of Labor, Room C–4510, 200 
Constitution Ave. NW., Washington, DC 
20210 or transmit by email to 
Rietzke.Steven@dol.gov. See 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION for 
additional guidelines. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Steven Rietzke, Chief, Division of 
National Programs, Tools, and 
Technical Assistance Employment and 
Training Administration, U.S. 
Department of Labor, Room C–4510, 200 
Constitution Ave. NW., Washington, DC 
20210; Telephone: 202–693–3912. Mr. 
Rietzke is the Designated Federal Officer 
for the WIAC. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Background: The WIAC is an 
important component of the Workforce 
Innovation and Opportunity Act. The 
WIAC is a Federal Advisory Committee 
of workforce and labor market 
information experts representing a 
broad range of national, State, and local 
data and information users and 
producers. The purpose of the WIAC is 
to provide recommendations to the 
Secretary of Labor, working jointly 
through the Assistant Secretary for 
Employment and Training and the 
Commissioner of Labor Statistics, to 
address: (1) The evaluation and 
improvement of the nationwide 
workforce and labor market information 
system and statewide systems that 
comprise the nationwide system; and (2) 
how the Department and the States will 
cooperate in the management of those 
systems. These systems include 
programs to produce employment- 
related statistics and State and local 
workforce and labor market information. 

The Department of Labor anticipates 
the WIAC will accomplish its objectives 
by: (1) Studying workforce and labor 
market information issues; (2) seeking 
and sharing information on innovative 
approaches, new technologies, and data 
to inform employment, skills training, 
and workforce and economic 
development decision making and 
policy; and (3) advising the Secretary on 
how the workforce and labor market 
information system can best support 
workforce development, planning, and 
program development. Additional 
information is available at 
www.doleta.gov/wioa/wiac/. 

Purpose: The purpose of this meeting 
is to welcome the Council members, 
provide background briefings on 
Council activities and issues 
confronting the nationwide and 
statewide workforce and labor market 
information systems, and facilitate 
development of the Council’s activities 
to accomplish the objectives established 
in its Charter. 

Agenda: Beginning at 10:30 a.m. on 
July 13, 2016, the meeting will be open 
to the public and the Committee will 
discuss a number of items related to the 
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